

February 5, 2008

Andrew P. Reed/Michael Howe
Planning Supervisors
Current Planning Division
City of Las Vegas
731 S. Fourth Street
Las Vegas, Nevada 89101

RE: GPA-22587—General Plan Amendment, ZON-23373 Rezoning, NS
VAR-23661 Variance, and SDR-23377 Site Development
Dear Sirs, Plan Review

Please ~~hold in abeyance~~ ^{table the above} the GPA-22587, which is scheduled to come before
you at the February 14, 2008 Planning Commission meeting. I have not had
the time to hand in the new site plan and accompanying requirements. In
reading the staff recommendations of denial based on the zoning, we are
doubtful it is worth the time or money to try---- since there is no way we can
fulfill the zoning requirements. However please ~~hold~~ ^{table} the above GPA-22587 NS
~~in abeyance~~ until further notice from me. Thank you.

Sincerely,



Noelle Sorell, Agent for the
above application.